          Parks Role in Development of Former County Stadium

The construction of a stadium was first proposed in 1920 as a possible memorial to the veterans of World War I. From that time until 1946, many proposals were made by both the Common Council of the City of Milwaukee and the Board of Supervisors of Milwaukee County. However, no consensus was reached because of conflicting opinions on who would be liable for costs involved in providing access to whichever site was finally selected. Ultimately, in May of 1947, the County Board hired an engineering firm to make a study of the relative value of the various sites available.

The consultant submitted their report in June of 1947. They proposed a tract of land north of Keefe Avenue, south of Capitol Drive, and west of 60th Street (currently site of Dineen Park), as first choice for location of the stadium. Their second choice, due to its geographical location was the Story quarry site at 44th, Street, south of Wisconsin Avenue.

Subsequent meetings with the various municipalities affected resulted in the County Board on January 11, 1949 formally adopting the Story quarry site as the location for the proposed stadium. This was followed by an action in February, which directed the Milwaukee County Park Commission to negotiate with both the federal and local governments to secure conveyance of lands necessary for the project. Mr. William R. McGovern, (the namesake of McGovern Park), who was chairman of the Park Commissions Stadium Committee led these efforts.

Early in 1950, even though at that point in time the county did not have a major league baseball team committed to its use, contracts were awarded to provide plans and specifications for construction of the stadium. In the fall of 1950, work on the facility and associated infrastructure improvements commenced. The 5 million-dollar stadium was completed in March of 1953 as contract negotiations between what were then the Boston Braves and the Park Commission for use of the new facility continued. The contract was ultimately approved by the County Board that same month and the Milwaukee Braves opened their season at the stadium in April of 1953. 
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